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Queiros J (Joao)

From: Wilson J (Jared)
Sent: 21 July 2014 10:10
To: Ford A (Alexander)
Cc: Stainer P (Paul) (MARLAB)
Subject: RE: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to MSS: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay 

Demonstration Tidal Array: ES Consultation 1 Week After Reminder: 16 July 2014

Hi Ali, 
I do not have any comments to provide. 
 
Thanks, 
 
jared 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Ford A (Alexander)  
Sent: 16 July 2014 14:32 
To: MS Renewables; Stainer P (Paul) (MARLAB) 
Cc: Wilson J (Jared); Bennet F (Finlay); Gardiner R (Ross) (MARLAB); MS FFPlanning; Hall C (Chris); Anson S (Sam)
Subject: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to MSS: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay Demonstration Tidal Array: 
ES Consultation 1 Week After Reminder: 16 July 2014 
 
 
 
 << File: Sound of Islay Consultation_1 week after reminder letter.pdf >>  
Paul, 
 
Please see attached 1 week after reminder letter for the consultation on the applications from 
Scottish Power Renewables: Sound of Islay Demonstration Tidal Array. 
 
I have received responses from Andronikos, Kate, Mike, Anna and Anne. I have not received a 
response as yet from those I have copied in. 
 
To those cc’d – As Paul is now away on Alba, and the possibility he is not able to pick up this 
email, please can each of you respond as directed in the letter to 
ms.marinelicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk. 
 
Many thanks 
Ali 
 
Alexander Ford  
Marine Licensing Casework Officer  
Marine Scotland – Marine Planning & Policy Division  
Scottish Government, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB  
Tel: +44 (0)1224 295414  
S/B: +44 (0)1224 876544  
Fax: +44 (0)1224 295524  
e. alexander.ford@scotland.gsi.gov.uk  
w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland 
 
 


